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OF THE UNITED STATES OF AME ‘

In the Matter of : utl 13 4 57 PH .9"

Randy Button, Candidate, Committee for Button for Congress
and Todd Thurman, Treasurer of
Commiittee for Button for Congress

NOW COMES, the National Republican Congressional Committee by and through
its Executive Director, Maria Cino, whose principal office is located at 320 First Street,
S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003 ("Complainant”) to file this Complaint pursuant to 2
U.S.C. 441a (a}(2)A) and (f), relative to a certain contribution wilfully and knowingly
received by Randy Button, the Committee for Button for Congress ("Button for
Congress") and Todd Thurman, it treasurer, from the Drive Political Fund (Teamsters)
which exceeded the legal limits for a general election campaign contribution.

LATION

The Button for Congress Commiittee has accepted an excessive general
election contribution in the amount of $5,000 from the Drive Political Fund
(Teamsters) (the "Teamsters Fund"). As a multicandidate political
committee, the Teamsters Fund is prohibited from contributing more than
$5,000 to Button for Congress by the provisions of 2 U.S.C. 441a (a)(2)(A)
and (f). The receipt of the contribution appears to be a knowing and wilful
violation of the Act.

FACTS

Complainant, pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act (the
"Act") and the Federal Election Commission regulations, states as follows upon
information and belief:

1. Button for Congress is the authorized principal campaign committee for
Randy Button, a candidate for the United States House of Representatives in the Third
District of Tennessee.

2 Button for Congress filed a Report of Receipts and Disbursements (the
"Report”) with the Federal Election Commission covering the period of July 16, 1994 to
September 30, 1994 A copy of the relevant portions of the Report are attached as
"Exhibit A",




3. On page 3 of 4 of Schedule A of the Report, which lists contributions from
Political Action Committees, Button for Congress reported that Button's general campaign
fund received a general election contribution of $5,000 from the Teamsters Fund on
September 12, 1994. The entry notes that the aggregate, year to date contributions from
the Teamsters Fund totaled $5,000 as of that date.

4 Also on page 3 or 4 of Schedule A of the Report, Button for Congress
reported that Button's general campaign fund received a second general election
contribution of $5,000 from the Teamsters Fund on September 30, 1994 (the
"Contribution”). The entry notes that the aggregate, year to date contributions received
from the Teamsters Fund totaled $10,000.

5. The Teamsters Fund is a multicandidate political committee. A candidate
may not receive more than $5,000 per election from any one multicandidate political
committee. The second contribution exceeded the limit the Teamsters Fund could give to
Button for the general election, as the first contribution was for the maximum amount that
the Teamsters Fund could legally contribute.

6. Because Todd Thurman, the treasurer of Button for Congress, reported
this information in the Report submitted to the Federal Election Commission, Thurman
had knowledge of the receipt of this excessive and illegal campaign contribution.

N ION

1. Because the Contribution exceeded the per election limit for contributions
of $5,000 to a candidate, the Contribution violated 2 U S.C. 441a (a)(2)X(A), which states:

"No multicandidate political committee shall make contributions --

(A) to any candidate and his authorized political committee with respect to
any election for Federal office which, in the aggregate, exceed $5,000."

2 Because the Contribution was made in violation of the Act, its knowing
receipt by Randy Button, Button for Congress and Todd Thurman violated 2 U.S.C. 441a
(f), which states:

"No candidate or political committee shall knowingly accept any contnbution ... in
violation of the provisions of this section. No officer or employee of a political
committee shall knowingly accept a contnibution made for the benefit or use of a
candidate . in violation of any limitation imposed on contributions under this
section.”




PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Therefore, the Complainant respectfully requests that the Federal Election
Commission fully investigate this violation and determine the following conclusion of law
as appropriate:

Randy Button, Button for Congress and its treasurer Todd Thurman received a
contribution in excess of the legal limits, in the amount of $5,000, as set forth in 2
U S.C. 441a(a)2) (A), therefore violating 2 U.S.C. 441a (f).

Accordingly, the Complainant further requests that the Federal Election
Commission assess all appropriate penalties against Randy Button, Committee for Button
for Congress and Todd Thurman for said willful and knowing violation of the above
provision in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(SXB) and (C).

The above statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief’

Respectfully Submitted,

Marni{ Cino
Executive Director
The National Republican Congressional Committee

Subscribed and sworn before me, on this, the | 7 day of Od , 1994,

,/'\.
) (A

v
Mgl

(Notary Public)

My Commission Expires:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 204063

October 26, 1994

Maria Cino, Bxecutive Director

National Republican Congressional Committee
320 rirst Street SE

Washington, DC 20003

MUR 4092

Dear Ms. Cino:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 20, 1994, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. 8Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. S8Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4092. Please refer
to this number in all future communications. Por your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Mony, 3. Tokoo~

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 204b1

October 26, 1994

Randall Albert Button
1136 Brentwood Point
Kingston, TN 37763

MUR 4092

Dear Mr. Button:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act™). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4092.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
ocath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’'s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(2a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400. Pror your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

MCnsy 3. Tuhoo

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 2046}

October 26, 1994

Todd Thurman, Treasurer
Button for Congress Committee
501 N. Third Street

P.O. Box 1096

Kingston, TN 37763

Dear Mr. Thurman:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Button for Congress Committee ("Committee”) and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act™). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4092.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please subait any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400. Por your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

'*“DNB ®. Tobae~

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D 20463

October 26, 1994
Paul R. Locigno, Treasurer
International Brotherhood of Teamsters
Chauffeurs Warehousemen & Helpers of America
25 Louisiana Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20001

MUR 4092

Dear Mr. Locigno:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the International Brotherhood of Teamsters
Chauffeurs Warehousemen & Helpers of America and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4092. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the International
Brotherhood of Teamsters Chauffeurs Warehousemen & Helpers of
America and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advige the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.
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The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.
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OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA'"

In the Matter of: MWL qoqa

Randy Button, Candidate, Committee for Button for Congress
and Todd Thurman, Treasurer of
Commiittee for Button for Congress

ANSWER

Comes now, Randy Button, former candidate, Committee for Button for Congress,
(hereinafter "Button”) and Todd Thurman, former Treasurer of Commuttee for Button for
Congress (hereinafter “Thurman”) by and through counsel. and responds to the charges set forth
in the Complaint as follows

1. The allegations contained in Paragraph 1 of the Complaint are admitted.

2 The allegations contained in Paragraph 2 of the Complaint are admitted.
The allegations contained in Paragraph 3 of the Complaint are admitted.
The allegations contained in Paragraph 4 of the Complaint are admitted.
The allegations contained in Paragraph S of the Complaint are denied

The allegations contained in Paragraph 6 of the Complaint are denied

It is affirmatively averred that the Teamsters contributions were legal and within FEC
regulations. The initial contribution from the Teamsters PAC for $5,000 00 was received on
September 12, 1994, and was duly and diligently reported. This contribution was specifically for
expenses incurred in the Pnmary Election The second contribution from the Teamsters PAC was
also in the amount of $5, 000 00, was received on September 30, 1994 and was duly and diligently
reported. This contribution was specifically for expenses incurred in the General Election. A
tvpographical error on Schedule A of the campaign's itemized receipts listed the second
contribution as a contribution toward the Primary Election

This campaign immediately filed an amended Schedule A of Itemized Receipts to correct
the typographical error. Simply put, an “X" was mistakenly tvped within the box marked for
Primary Election funds when an "X" should have been typed within the box marked for the
General Election. There was not at any time or in any manner an inappropriate or illegal
acceptance of contributions from the Teamsters or anyone else There was no violation of federal




law, intentional, knowing or otherwise.

It is further averred that the Complaint filed herein is frivolous, without merit and serves
no purpose other than to further the political ambitions of the Complainants.

WHEREFORE, Button and Thurman pray that the Commission will find no possible
violations of the Act and close the file in this matter, that the Complaint herein be dismissed and
that costs be taxed to Complainants, if applicable.

Respectfully submitted this | { day of Novem

Attotney for Randall A Button and
Todd Thurman

MCFARLAND & STATUM
PO Box 12

Kingston, TN 37763

(615) 376-5344
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In the Matter of:
Randy Button, Candidate, Committee for Button for Congress

and Todd Thurman, Treasurer of
Commiittee for Button for Congress

AFFIDAVIT OF RANDALL A. BUTTON
STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF ROANE

Randall A Button, first being duly sworn, deposes and says as follows:

1 I am sui juns, more than eighteen (18) years of age and all matters to which I
testify herein are of my own personal knowledge.

2 Button for Congress is the authorized principal campaign committee for Randy
Button, former candidate for the United States House of Representatives in the Third District of
Tennessee.

3 Button for Congress filed a Report of Receipts and Disbursements (the "Report™)
with the Federal Election Commission covering the period of July 16, 1994 to September 30,
1994

4 On page 3 of 4 of Schedule A of the Report, which lists contributions from
Political Action Committees, Button for Congress reported that Button's general campaign fund
received a pnmary election contribution of $5,000 from the Teamsters Fund on September 12,
1994 The entry notes that the aggregate, year to date contributions from the Teamsters Fund

totaled $5,000 as of that date.




5 Also on page 3 of 4 of Schedule A of the Report, Button for Congress reported
that Button's general campaign fund received a second general election contribution of $5,000
from the Teamsters Fund on September 30, 1994 (the "Contribution”). The entry notes that the
aggregate, year to date contributions received from the Teamsters Fund totaled $10,000.

6 The Teamsters contributions were legal and within FEC regulations. The initial
contribution from the Teamsters PAC was for $5,000 00, was received on September 12, 1994,
and was duly and diligently reported This contribution was specifically for expenses incurred in
the Primary Election A typographical error on Schedule A of the campaigns itemized receipts
listed the second contribution as a contnbution toward the General Election

7. The second contnbution from the Teamsters PAC was also in the amount of
$5,000, was received on September 30, 1994, and was duly and diligently reported. This
contribution was specifically for expenses incurred in the General Election

8 This campaign immediately filed an Amended Schedule A of Itemized Receipts to

correct the typographical error (See Exhibit A attached).. Simply stated, an “X" was mistakenly

typed within the box marked for General Election funds when an "X" should have been typed

within the box marked for the Pnmary Election
9 There was not at any time or in any manner an inappropnate or illegal acceptance

of contributions from the Teamsters or anyone else. There was no violation of federal law,




intentional, knowing or otherwise.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAITH NOT.

Randall A Button

Sworn to and Subscnbed before me this __Ef /7 of November 1994

\Aise & i LUJ{; bl
Notary Public

My Commission Expires: 2/ /&1
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISEAOR .
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 12 32 Fli 3

In the Matter of:
Randy Button, Candidate, Committee for Button for Congress

and Todd Thurman, Treasurer of
Commiittee for Button for Congress

AFFIDAVIT OF TODD THURMAN
STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF ROANE

Todd Thurman, first being duly sworn, deposes and says as follows:

1. I am sui junis, more than eighteen (18) years of age and all matters to which I
testify herein are of my own personal knowledge.

2 I am Treasurer for Button for Congress Committee, which is the authorized
principal campaign committee for Randy Button, former candidate for the United States House of
Representatives in the Third Distnct of Tennessee.

3 Button for Congress filed a Report of Receipts and Disbursements (the "Report”)
with the Federal Election Commission covering the period of July 16, 1994 to September 30,
1994

4 On page 3 of 4 of Schedule A of the Report, which lists contributions from
Political Action Committees, Button for Congress reported that Button's general campaign fund

received a primary election contribution of $5,000 from the Teamsters Fund on September 12,

1994 The entry notes that the aggregate, year to date contributions from the Teamsters Fund




S Also on page 3 of 4 of Schedule A of the Report, Button for Congress reported
that Button's general campaign fund received a second general election contribution of $5,000
from the Teamsters Fund on September 30, 1994 (the "Contribution”). The entry notes that the
aggregate, year to date contnibutions received from the Teamsters Fund totaled $10,000.

6 The Teamsters contributions were legal and within FEC regulations. The initial
contribution from the Teamsters PAC was for $5,000 .00, was received on September 12, 1994,
and was duly and diligently reported This contribution was specifically for expenses incurred in
the Primary Election. A typographical error on Schedule A of the campaigns itemized receipts
listed the second contribution as a contribution toward the General Election

7 The second contnibution from the Teamsters PAC was also in the amount of
$5,000, was received on September 30, 1994, and was duly and diligently reported  This
contribution was specifically for expenses incurred in the General Election

8. This campaign immediately filed an Amended Schedule A of Itemized Receipts to
correct the typographical error (See Exhibit A attached).. Simply stated, an "X" was mistakenly
typed within the box marked for General Election funds when an "X" should have been typed

within the box marked for the Primary Election

9. There was not at any time or in any manner an inappropnate or illegal acceptance

of contributions from the Teamsters or anyone else. There was no violation of federal law,




intentional, knowing or otherwise.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAITH NOT.

Todd Thurman

A

Swom to and Subscribed before me this Zﬁi dny of'November, 1994

) ( 4 - Fa /1 4 )
;:lotary Public o

My Commission Expires: {//4’4[}’?
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RAMR OF COUMSEEL,s _Stanley Brand/David Frulla
ADDRRSS : Brand and Lowel]

923 - 15th Street, N.W.

w t . 9
TELEPEONE : 202-662-9700

The asbove-named individual is heredby designated as my

counsel and {8 authorized to receive any notifications and otbec

comnunications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

W/ wl——

the Commission,

International Brotherhood of Teamsters

25 Louisiana Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20001

202-624-6940
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BEFORE THE UNITED STATES FEDERAL ELECTION CGIIISSIGﬁ
Cee 14 3 56 1y gy

IN THE MATTER OF:

INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF MATTER UNDER REVIEW 409¢
TEAMSTERS, CHAUFFEURS, WAREHOUSEMEN
AND HELPERS OF AMERICA

On October 19, 1994, the National Republican Congressional
Committee filed a compiaint against congressional candidate Randy
Button, Mr. Button’s principal campaign committee, and the
committee’s treasurer. That complaint alleged that the "Drive
Political Pund (Teamsters)" made an excessive contribution to Mr.
Button’s general election campaign effort, but did not name the
so-called "Drive Political Fund (Teamsters)"” or any non-Button-
related entity as a respondent.

Upon receipt of the complaint, the Commission has apparently
chosen to name the International Brotherhood of Teamsters
Chauffeurs Warehousemen & Helpers ("IBT") as a respondent in this
matter under review.

The IBT submits the following response demonstrating that
the Complaint should be dismissed as to it pursuant to 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.6(a) (1994), because no "reason to believe" exists that the
IBT violated federal campaign finance law or regulations.

Specifically, as a labor organization, the IBT does not and

cannot engage in the kind of direct contribution activity at




issue in this matter under review.! The complaint makes no
allegation, and no proof is otherwise provided, that the IBT used
its treasury funds to make any contribution to Rep. Button’s
principal campaign committee. It thus could not have made an
excessive contribution to the Committee for Button for Congress.

Accordingly, Respondent IBT respectfully requests this
Matter Under Review be expeditiously dismissed as against it
pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 111.6(a) (1994), because no "reason to
believe" exists that the IBT violated federal campaign finance
law and regulations.

Respectfully submitted,

BRAND & LOWELL
(A Professional Corporation)

\
Dated: December 14, 1994 lﬂy
Stanlex M. Brand
David Barl Frulla
923 Fifteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 662-9700

Counsel for Respondent IBT

! As do virtually all, if not all, international labor
organizations, the IBT has established a separate segregated
fund, the Democratic-Republican-Independent Voter Education
political committee (D.R.I.V.E.), that is funded primarily
through IBT members’ voluntary check-off contributions.

RESPONDENT'’'S "NO REASON TO BELIEVE®" SUBMISSION - Page 2




- a9 BRAND & LoweLL
BEC \5 © A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
923 FIFTEENTH STREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C 20005

TeLEPHONE: (202) 6629700

December 13, 1994 c-fcomta: 2oz 737 ses

¥ IMIX

Alva E. Smith, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4092
Dear Ms. Smith:
We have recently been retained to represent the

International Brotherhood of Teamsters (IBT) in connection with
the above-referenced, complaint generated matter under review.

As you and I discussed by telephone today, we will be filing
a response on the IBT's behalf as soon as we have had an
opportunity to investigate the allegations in the complaint. 1In

any event, we will be filing that response in the very near
future.

Please do not hesitate to telephone me at (202) 662-9700 if
it proves necessary.

sinc
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BEFORE THE PFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION e
Juls Jucin'®
In the Matter of

Enforcemeng. Priority

SENSITIVE

GENERAL COUNSEL‘’S MONTHLY REPORT

s INTRODUCTION

This report is the General Counsel’s Report to recommend
that the Commission no longer pursue the identified lower
priority and stale cases under the Enforcement Priority System.

1I. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting Purther Pursuit Relative to Other
Cases Pending Before the Commission

A critical component of the Priority System is identifying
those pending cases that do not warrant the firther expenditure
of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using
Commission-approved criteria and cases that, based on their
rating, do not warrant pursuit relative to other pending ceses
are placed in this category. By closing such cases, the
Commission 1s able to use its limited resources to focus on more
important cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, chis Office has
identified 10 cases which do not warrant further pursuit
relative to the other pending cases.l A short description of
each case and the factors leading to assignment of a relatively

low priority and consequent recommendation not to pursue each

1. These matters are: MUR 4087; MUR 4092; MUR 4093; MUR 4096;
MUR 4097; MUR 4098; MUR 4100; MUR 4103; MUR 4106; and MUR 4114.




i
case is attached to this report. See Attachments 1-11. As the
Commission requested, this Office has attached the responses to
the complaints for the externally-generated matters and the
referral for the internally-generated matter following the
narrative. See Attachments 1-11.

B. Stale Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively
more resources when the activity and evidence are old.
Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent
activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the
current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of
our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified

34 cases that

do not warrant further investment cof significant

Commissicn reSOurces.2 Since the recommendation not to pursue

the identified cases is based on staleness, this Office has not
prepared separate narratives for these cases. As the Commission

requested, in matters in which the Commission has made no

These matters are: MUR 2582; MUR 3109; MUR 3241; MUR 3426;
3857; MUR 3858; MUR 3862; MUR 3866: MUR 3876; MUR 3879;
3890; MUR 3893; MUR 3895; MUR 3896; MUR 3898; MUR 3902;
3903; MUR 3904; MUR 3905; MUR 3907; MUR 3908; MUR 3912;
3933; MUR 3958; MUR 3962; MUR 3978; MUR 3984; RAD 93L-19;
94L-05; RAD 94L-11; RAD 94L-15; RAD 94L-21; RAD 94L-23;

RAD 94L-26.
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findings, the responses to the complaints for the
externally-generated matters and the referrals for the
internally-generated matters are attached to the report. See
Attachments 16-45. For cases in which the Commission has
already made findings and for which each Commissioner’s office
has an existing file, this Office has attached the most recent
General Counsel’'s Report. See Attachments 12-15.

This Office recommends that the Commission exercise its
prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the cases listed

below effective June 26, 1995. By closing the cases effective

June 26, 1995, CED and the Legal Review Team will respectively

have the additional time necessary for preparing the closing
letters and the case files for the public record for these
cases.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file effective
June 26, 1995 in the following matters:

RAD 93L-19
RAD 94L-05
RAD 94L-11
RAD 94L-15
RAD 94L-21
RAD 94L-23
RAD 94L-26

B. Take no action, close the file effective June 26, 1995,
and approve the appropriate letter in the following matters:

1) MUR 3857
2) MUR 3858
3) MUR 3862




MUR 3866
MUR 3876
MUR 3879
MUR 3890
MUR 3893
MUR 3895
MUR 3896
MUR 3898
MUR 3902
MUR 3903
MUR 3904
MUR 3905
MUR 3907
MUR 3908
MUR 3912
MUR 3933
MUR 3958
MUR 3962
MUR 3978
MUR 3984
MUR 4087
MUR 4092
MUR 4093
MUR 4096
28) MUR 4097
29) MUR 4098
30) MUR 4100
31) MUR 4103
32) MUR 4106
33) MUR 4114

S WOV IOV &
e ' e e

C. Take no further action, close the file effective
June 26, 1995, and approve the appropriate letter in the
following matters:

MUR 2582
MUR 3109
MUR 3241
MUR 3426

/Z&w\, 1 2,757 /,%V’ é/,é

/Date Tawrence M. Noble
{ General Counsel




BEFORE THE PFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Agenda Document
Enforcement Priority $X95-52

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session on June 27,
1995, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
vote of 6-0 on each of the matters listed below to take

the actions hereinafter described:

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file
effective July 5, 1995 in the following
matters:

93L-19
94L-05
94L-11
94L-15
94L-21
94L-23
94L-26

Take no action, close the file effective July §,

1995, and approve the appropriate letter in the
following matters:

1) MUR 3857

2) MUR 3858
3) MUR 3862

(continued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification: Enforcement Priority
June 27, 1995
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14)
18)
16)
17)
18)
19)

{continued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification: Enforcement Priority
June 27, 1995

Take no further action, close the file
effective July S, 1995, and approve the
appropriate letter in the following matters:

MUR 2562
MUR 3109
MUR 3241
MUR 3426

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry,
Potter, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision

with respect to each of these actions.

Attest:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

July 6, 1995

Maria Cino

National Republican Congressional Committee
320 rirst Street, SE

washington, DC 20003

RE: MUR 4092
Dear Ms. Cino:

On October 20, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
received your complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”).

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the respondents.

See attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its
¥Ile in this matter on July 5, 1995. This matter will become
part of the public record within 30 days. e

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

QN!nbgf.TT&hom

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative
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MUR 4092

BUTTON POR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

The National Republican Congressional Committee filed a
complaint alleging that the Button for Congress Committee
knowingly and willfully received a $5,000 excessive campaign
contribution from the Drive Political Fund (Teamsters).

In response to the complaint, the Button for Congress
Committee states that it received two $5,000 contributions from
the Teamsters, a $5,000 contribution received on September 12,
1994 designated for the Primary Election and a $5,000
contribution received on September 30, 1994 designated for the
General Election. The Committee states that a typographical
error on its Schedule A listed the second contribution as a
contribution toward the Primary and that it immediately
corrected this error by filing an amended Schedule A indicating
that the second contribution was for the General Election.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters
pending before the Commission and the Committee took remedial
action.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 20463

July 6, 1995

Tom McFarland
McParland & Statum
P.0. Box 12
Kingston, TN 37763

MUR 4092

Randall A. Button

Todd Thurman, Treasurer
Button for Congress Committee

Dear McParland:

Oon October 26, 1994, the Pederal Election Commission
notified your clients of a complaint alleging certain violations
of the Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A
copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against your clients. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed Its file
in this matter on July 5, 1995.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commigsion’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

-'m:mb.f Tk~

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative




NRUR 4092
BUTTON POR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

The National Republican Congressional Committee filed a
complaint alleging that the Button for Congress Committee
knowingly and willfully received a $5,000 excessive campaign
contribution from the Drive Political Fund (Teamsters).

In response to the complaint, the Button for Congress
Committee states that it received two $5,000 contributions from
the Teamsters, a $5,000 contribution received on September 12,
1994 designated for the Primary Election and a $5,000
contribution received on September 30, 1994 designated for the
General Election. The Committee states that a typographical
error on its Schedule A listed the second contribution as a
contribution toward the Primary and that it immediately
corrected this error by filing an amended Schedule A indicating
that the second contribution was for the General Election.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters
pending before the Commission and the Committee took remedial
action.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20461

July 6, 1995

Stanley Brand

David Frulla

prand and Lowell

923 - 15th 8St., NW
washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 4092

International Brotherhood of Teamsterrs
Chauffeurs Warehousemen & Helpers of
America

Dear Messrs. Brand and Prulla:

On October 26, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified your client of a complaint alleging certain violations
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A
copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against your client. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter on July 5, 1995.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. 1If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

waqo.? ‘n&no~

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative
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MUR 4092

BUTTON PFOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

The National Republican Congressional Committee filed a
complaint alleging that the Button for Congress Committee
knowingly and willfully received a $5,000 excessive campaign
contribution from the Drive Political Fund (Teamsters).

In response to the complaint, the Button for Congress
Committee states that it received two $5,000 contributions from
the Teamsters, a $5,000 contribution received on September 12,
1994 designated for the Primary Election and a $5,000
contribution received on September 30, 1994 designated for the
General Election. The Committee states that a typographical
error on its Schedule A listed the second contribution as a
contribution toward the Primary and that it immediately
corrected this error by filing an amended Schedule A indicating
that the second contribution was for the General Election.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters
pending before the Commission and the Committee took remedial
action.
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